
From: Kathleen Freeman
To: Crough, Mike; Ilagan, Isabelle
Subject: 304 - 314 Main Street E and 17 West Avenue, Hamilton, Ontario
Date: August 22, 2024 2:11:29 PM

Arcadis Warning: Exercise caution with email messages from external sources such as this message. Always
verify the sender and avoid clicking on links or scanning QR codes unless certain of their authenticity.

Hi Mike and Isabelle,
 
Our signing officers are away on vacation this week and our signatures have been delayed, please
accept this e-mail as confirmation that we authorize Arcadis to submit an application to the City of
Hamilton Design Review Panel for a development project at the above address.
 
Should you need anything further please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.
 
Thanks
 
Kathleen
 

 
Kathleen Freeman
AVP Development
2180 Yonge Street, 15th Floor
Toronto, ON   M4P 2V8
 
Mobile:  416-729-0532
kathleen.freeman@ctreit.com
 

This message, including any attachments, is privileged and may contain confidential
information intended only for the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient
or have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email
and permanently delete the original transmission from the sender, including any attachments,
without making a copy. Thank you. 

Ce message, y compris toutes ses pièces jointes, est confidentiel et peut contenir des
renseignements destinés uniquement aux personnes dont le nom est indiqué ci-dessus. Si vous
n'êtes pas le destinataire prévu ou si vous avez reçu ce message par erreur, veuillez en aviser
l'expéditeur immédiatement, en lui répondant par courriel. Veuillez aussi supprimer
définitivement le message original de l'expéditeur, y compris toute pièce jointe, sans faire de
copie. Merci.
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